-, . September 19, 1989 ’

Docket Nos. 50-361

and 50-362
Mr. Harold B. Ray Mr. Gary D. Cotton
Vice President Senior Vice President
Southern California Edison Company Engineering and Operations
Irvine Operations Center San Diego Gas and Electric Company
23 Parker 101 Ash Street
Irvine, California 92718 Post Office Box 1831

: San Diego, Ca]ifornia 92112

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: CLOSEQUT OF GENERIC LETTER 88-11 AND LICENSE CONDITION 2.C.7,
SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNITS 2 AND 3 (TAC NOS.
51652, 71546 AND 71547)

By letter dated June 12, 1989, you submitted PCN-292 which proposes to revise
the pressure/temperature and low temperature overpressure protection limits for
San Onofre Unit 3. These limits were calculated using Regulatory Guide 1.99,
Revision 2. This submittal and the prev1ous]y approved PCN-278 for Unit 2
conform to the staff position described in Generic Letter 88-11, and we consider
this issue to be c]osed

License Condition 2.C.7 for San Onofre Unit 3 requires you to verify that the
original steam generator/Reactor Coolant System delta temperature and the

" Shutdown Cooling System initiation temperature limits are still suitably
conservative prior to five effective full power years of plant operation. Your
submittal of PCN-292 also satisfies the license condition, so that we consider
this issue to also be closed.

Sincerely,

original signed by Donald Hickman

Donald E. Hickman, Project Manager

Project D1rect0rate )

Division of Reactor Projects - III,
IV, V and Special Projects

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

September 19, 1989

Docket Nos. 50-361

and 50-362
Mr. Harold B. Ray Mr. Gary D. Cotton
Vice President Senior Vice President
Southern California Edison Company Engineering and Operations
Irvine Operations Center San Diego Gas and Electric Company
23 Parker 101 Ash Street
Irvine, California 92718 Post Office Box 1831

San Diego, California 92112

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: CLOSEOUT OF GENERIC LETTER 88-11 AND LICENSE CONDITION 2.C.7,
SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNITS 2 AND 3 (TAC NOS.
51652, 71546 AND 71547)

By letter dated June 12, 1989, you submitted PCN-292 which proposes to revise
the pressure/temperature and low temperature overpressure protection limits for
San Onofre Unit 3. These limits were calculated using Regulatory Guide 1.99,
Revision 2. This submittal and the previously approved PCN-278 for Unit 2
conform to the staff position described in Generic Letter 88-11, and we consider
this issue to be closed.

License Condition 2.C.7 for San Onofre Unit 3 requires you to verify that the
original steam generator/Reactor Coolant System delta temperature and the
Shutdown Cooling System initiation temperature limits are still suitably
conservative prior to five effective full power years of plant operation. Your
submittal of PCN-292 also satisfies the license condition, so that we consider
this issue to also be closed.

Sincerely,

4{4"744/4? Aetieee

Donald E. Hickman, Project Manager

Project Directorate V

Division of Reactor Projects - III,
IV, V and Special Projects

0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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Mr. Harold B. Ray
Southern California Edison Company

cc:
Charles R. Kocher, Esq.

James A. Beoletto, Esq.

Southern California Edison Company
Irvine Operations Center

23 Parker

Irvine, California 92718

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe
ATTN: David R. Pigott, Esq.
600 Montgomery Street '
San Francisco, California 94111

Alan R. Watts, Esq.

Rourke & Woodruff

701 S. Parker St. No. 7000
Orange, California 92668-4702

Mr. Sherwin Harris

Resource Project Manager
Public Utilities Department
City of Riverside

3900 Main Street

Riverside, California 92522

Mr. Charles B. Brinkman

Combustion Engineering, Inc.

12300 Twinbrook Parkway, Suite 330
Rockville, Maryland 20852

Mr. Roy Zimmerman

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region V

1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Mr. Don Womeldorf

Chief Environmental Management Branch
California Department of Health

714 P Street, Room 616

Sacramento, California 95814

(15)

San Onofre Nuclear Generating
Station, Units 2 and 3

Mr. Mark Medford

Southern California Edison Company
Irvine Operations Center

23 Parker

Irvine, California 92718

Mr. Robert G. Lacy

Manager, Nuclear Department

San Diego Gas & Electric Company
P. 0. Box 1831

San Diego, California 92112

Mr. John Hickman

Senior Health Physicist
Environmental Radioactive Mgmt. Unit
Environmental Management Branch
State Department of Health Services
714 P Street, Room 616

Sacramento, California 95814

Resident Inspector, San Onofre NPS

c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 4329

San Clemente, California 92672

Mayor, City of San Clemente
San Clemente, California 92672

Regional Administrator, Region V
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1450 Maria Lane/Suite 210

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Chairman, Board of Supervisors
San Diego County

1600 Pacific Highway, Room 335
San Diego, California 92101

Mr. F. B. Marsh, Project Manager
Bechtel Power Corporation

P.0. Box 60860

Terminal Annex

Los Angeles, California 90060




